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Tuesday, November 10, 2009 @37

Suhject: RE: Changing prerequisites for courses
Date: Thursday, October 2%, 2009 1159

From: Robert Shockley sshockley@fau.edu=
Ta: Jim Mclaughiin <jmclaul? @fau.edus

Jim,

No problems from EDL on these changes. RS

From: H. James MclLaughtin [mailto:imclaul7@fau.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Mike Brady; Sue Graves; ijochnso9@fau.edu; Barbara Ridener; Robert Shockley;
wener@fau.edy

Cc: Valerie Bristor; Linda L Webb

Subject: Changing prerequisites for courses

Coileagues:

| armn attaching:

A summary of the prerequisite changes we want to make in 4 graduate courses (listed last in
the attachments);

The course change forms for each;
Syliabi for 2 of them (EDG 6285 and EDG 7251).

Mary Lau informed me that EDG 6935 and EDG 7938, because they are seminar courses {with
a “9” as the second number), do not require a syllabus to be attached. That is hecause they
may have shifting topics, in line with seminars across the university.

The changes are, in a nutshell:

3 Courses need to have the prerequisites removed. One of them is a doctoral course and
therefore needs to note a prerequisite of admission to a doctoral program {any), and
permission of instructor.

1 Course needs to add 4 prerequisites because it is a culminating doctorai course.

Piease review the course change forms and the two syllabi and let me know if there are any
conflicts with your courses, Take care.
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Tuesday, Novembar 10, 2009 3:37

Subject: RE: Changing prerequisites for courses
Date: Friday, October 30, 2009 14:16

From: [rene H. lchnson Ph.D. <ijohnso9@fauedu>
Tor Jim McLaughlin <pmclanl 7 @fau.edu>

Hello Jim:

Afier reviewing the changes and course gyllabi requested in your message, | do not think
they will conflict with the courses or program requirements in the Counselor Education
Departmeni.

Ireng H. Johnson

From: H. James McLaughiin [mailto:imclaul17@fau.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:50 AM

To: Mike Brady, Sue Graves; ijohnso9@fau.edu; Barbara Ridener; Robert Shockley;
wener@fau.edu

Cc: Valerie Bristor; Linda L Webb

Subject: Changing prerequisites for courses

Colleagues:

| am attaching:

A sumimary of the prerequisite changes we want to make in 4 graduate courses (listed last in
the attachments);

The course change forms for each;

Syllabi for 2 of them (EDG 6285 and EDG 7251).

Mary Lou informed me that EDG 6935 and EDG 7938, because they are seminar courses (with
a “9” as the second number}, do not require a syllabus to be attached. That is because they
may have shifting topics, in line with seminars acrass the university.

The changes are, in a nutshell:

3 Courses need to have the prerequisites removed. One of them is a doctoral course and
therefore needs to note a prerequisite of admission to a doctoral program (any), and
permission of instructor.
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Tuesday, November 10, 2009 338

Subject: RE: Changing prerequisites far courses
Date: Monday, November 9, 2002 13:20

Fram: Mike Brady <mbrady@fau.edu>

To: Jim Metaughlin <Jmclaui? @fav.edu>

| reviewed the course prerequisife changes and syliabi for the graduate C&1 courses. i do not
see any conflict with the courses or curriculum in the ESE Department. Good luck with your
revisions.

Michael P. Brady, PhD

Frofessor & Chair

Department of £Exceptional Student Education
Florida Atiantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3281

mbrady@fau.edu

From: H. James McLaughlin [mailto:imclaui7@fau.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:51 PM

To: Mike Brady; Sue Graves; Barbara Ridener; Deena Wener
Subject: FW. Changing prerequisites for courses

Colleasues:

t hope you can find time to reply to this request, regarding course prerequisites, so that it can
be considerad at the GPC meeting. A reply by tomorrow afternoon would help that to happen.
Thanks, and take care.

Yours,

lim Mclaughlin

H. James McLaughlin, Ph.D,

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture, and Educationat Inquiry
338 Education Building

Florida Atlantic University

Baca Raton, FL 33431
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Department of Curriculum, Culture, and Eduvcational Inguiry

Request: Prerequisite Changes to Courses

EDG 6285:
Course Title: Program Evaluation in Curriculum and Instruction (3 5.h.)

Course Description: This course is designed to enable students in Curriculum and Instruction to
survey program evaluation stratcgies used in C and I content areas. An emphasis is placed on analyzing
and interpreting evaluation literature in subject specific areas. ln addition, students will examine national
and state trends in program cvaluation.

We want to remove the prerequisite of EDG 6224, because it 1S nat a peccssary precursor to the
COUTSe.

EDG 7251:

Course Title; Curriculym Implementation for School Tmiprovement (3 s.h.)

Course Description: The focus is to offer internship/field experiences that correspond with each
candidate’s educational interests. This partnership provides opportunities to design solutions and
implementation procedures to current school-based problems.

We want to remove the prerequisites of EDG 7938 and EDG 7250, which are required doctoral
courses, because this course is an elective open to all studeats in any doctoral program. Instead, the
requirements should rcad: “Dectoral siatus or permission of instructor.”

EDG 6935:
Course Title: Seminar in Curriculam (3 s.h.)

Course Description: A study of curriculum principles. structure, and theorics.

We want to remove the prerequisites of ESE 6215 and EDE 6205, This is a serninar course that
may have shifting topics for consideration, and therefore no precursors are needed for the course.
Because it is a seminay course (with a "9 as the second number), we do not need to include a syllabus
with this change of prerequisites.

EDG 7944:
Course Tide: Research In Curriculum and Instruction (3 s.h.)

Course Description: Projects completed in Doctoral Seminar will be serutinized to determine
their research quality and educational contributions. Emphasis is placed on accurate integration among
research, curriculum, and instruction protocols.

The course currently has no prerequisites. We want to add prerequisiies of EDG 7938, EDF
7758, EDF 7917, and EDG 7250. This course is intended to be taken during the last semester of course
work prior to the Qualifying Examination in the doctoral program in Curriculum and Instruction. The
core courses named above arc necessary for students to be suceessful in the course. Because it is a



seminar cowrse (with a “9 7 as the second number), we do not need to include a syllabus with this

change of prevequisites.



